


 

August 16, 2016 
 
City of Albuquerque 
Department of Transportation  
600 2nd St. NW 
Albuquerque, NM 87102 
 
Project:  Eclectic Restaurant Renovation 

  2119 Menaul Blvd. NE 
  Albuquerque, NM 87110 

 
Subject:  Certificate of Occupancy Request 
 

To Whom It May Concern, 

The general contractor has completed the above mentioned project and the project is in 
substantial compliance with the approved transportation drawings on record with the City of 
Albuquerque. A Final Certificate of Occupancy is sought from the City of Albuquerque 
Transportation Department. The Site plans indicating extent of work completed are included 
with revisions noted.    
 
The contractor is requesting the final Certificate of Occupancy. 
 
Please give us a call if you should have any questions. 
 
Respectfully, 
FBT Architects by, 
 
 
 
Ted C. Grumblatt, Principal 
 
cc:  FBT File  
  Pat Kimbro, Kimcon Inc.  
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